
Chang, Richard

Subject: FW: FEMA RAC Chair Weekly Briefing Call (SOARCA)
Location: FEMA Bridgeline (800# tbd)

Start: Thu 10/28/2010 11:00 AM
End: Thu 10/28/2010 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Tentatively accepted

Organizer: Gibney, Lisa

When: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: FEMA Bridgeline (800# tbd)

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

We can discuss this.

-- --- Original Appointment -----
From: Gibney, Lisa
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:29 AM
To: Gibney, Lisa; Burnell, Scott; Yerokun, Jimi; Kahler, Robert; Barker, Allan; Logaras, Harral; Maier, Bill; McNamara,
Nancy; Tifft, Doug; Trojanowski, Robert; Woodruff, Gena; Sullivan, Randy; Hall, Holly; Mroz (Sahm), Sara; Anderson,
Joseph
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

FYI

Will send you slides before meeting

-- --- Original Appointment -----
From: Gibney, Lisa
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Gibney, Lisa; Barker, Allan; Logaras, Harral; Maier, Bill; McNamara, Nancy; Tifft, Doug; Trojanowski, Robert;
Woodruff, Gena; Sullivan, Randy; Hall, Holly; Mroz (Sahm), Sara; Kahler, Robert; Anderson, Joseph
Subject: FEMA RAC Chair Weekly Briefing Call (SOARCA)
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

SAVE THE DATE: FEMA RAC Chair Conference Call- Thursday Oct. 2 8 th at 11AM Eastern time

I believe I had spoken to you about FEMA HQ's desire to have periodic calls that would include the
headquarters and region staff for both FEMA and the NRC. We would like to have the first of those calls on
Thursday, Oct. 2 8 th where Randy Sullivan will make about a 20 min. briefing/Q&A session on SOARCA. He
will focus on how we model offsite results.

Vanessa typically schedules any NRC items at the beginning of the call and then we would just all hang up
when our participation is finished and the RAC Chairs will continue with their normal discussion items with
FEMA HQ. Even though I set this appointment for an hour, I would estimate that it wouldn't take more than
30-45 minutes for our portion of the call. If you have any items of mutual interest that you would like to
have me include on the agenda for this discussion please let me know.

FEMA will share the bridgeline number and pass code when it is closer to the date. I will get each of you those
details once they are available, but I wanted you to have the date/time now so you could add it to your
schedules.

I hope you will be able to join us.
Thanks
LisaG
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